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June 11, 2014  

 

Mrs. Cherly Krejci 

Fort Bend County  

 
Re: Fort Bend County Bid 11-005 – Term contract for school zone lights 

 

Dear Mrs. Cheryl Krejci, 

 

This letter is to inform you that Trafficware Group, Inc. would be agreeable to renewing the contract 

associated with Ft. Bend County Bid 11-005 – Term Contract for school zone lights for another year 

through September 30, 2015.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns 

about this matter. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity.  All of us at Trafficware Group, Inc. greatly appreciate your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
Mike Young 
Senior Business Development Manager  
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